From: Field, Derek

To: Transportation Commission

Cc: Tao, Yang; Mohr, Thomas; Wickersheim, Victoria R
Subject: Fw: Speed Bumps on Jackson Quarry

Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:06:46 PM

Hello all, please see the below email from MPD Youth Outreach Officer Vic
Wickersheim, who spends an evening with youth at the Harmony each week, highlighting
conditions and driving behavior related to the request for a speed bump on Jackson
Quarry Lane. FYI | confirmed Officer Vic's comfort with my sharing this email with you
before forwarding it on. Thanks,

Derek

Derek Field

District 3 Alder - he/him
district3@cityofmadison.com

Sign up for updates from the District 3 blog:
http://www.cityofmadison.com/Council/district3/blo

From: Wickersheim, Victoria R <VWickersheim@cityofmadison.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 9:17 PM

To: Safe Streets <safestreets@cityofmadison.com>; Traffic <traffic@cityofmadison.com>
Cc: Field, Derek <district3@cityofmadison.com>; Gary, Jamar <JGary@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Speed Bumps on Jackson Quarry

Good evening all,

| am Officer Wickersheim and | am the Youth Community Outreach Officer for the East Police
District.

| have been a part of the community in The Harmony Apartment Complex for the last 3 % months.
During this time one of the top traffic concerns has been the traffic on Jackson Quarry. This is a
street that is short in distance however, tends to be an area in which people drive recklessly and
speed causing concerns for safety. | have been out there on numerous occasions with the kids at the
park when drivers appear to be oblivious to those around them and the kids in the park.

| have spoken with several community members and we all agree that this area could benefit
tremendously from speed bumps. | am unsure of what the process is or how long it takes but |
believe this area should be evaluated for speed bumps.

In lieu of the most recent tragedy this community has just experienced there are future plans to
make this community safer for the amazing people that call this place home. | hope this is something
we can add to that list, and preferably one we can work on and look at together?
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